Matador Production Company

One Lincoln Centre « 5400 LBJ Freeway « Suite 1500 « Dallas, Texas 75240
Voice 972.371.5202 » Fax.214.866.4802
kperkins@matadorresources.com

Kyle Perkins
Senior Staff Attorney

July 24,2018

SENT VIA FEDEX AND ELECTRONIC MAIL

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Attn: Heather Riley

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Voluntary Agreement Notification
Case No. 15596
Order No. R-14293
Dear Ms. Riley:
Pursuant to Paragraph 18 of Order No. R-14293, Matador Production Company
(“Matador”) hereby submits notice that it has reached voluntary agreement with the

following parties: Eddy County and W. Thomas McRae. Matador asks that this order
remain in effect as to the other pooled parties.

Regards,

s

Kyle Perkins

cc:florene.davidson@state.nm.us



